Scott County, Kentucky
KY PSC Case No. 2022-00432
Response to Bluegrass Water Utility Operating Company, LLC

Exhibit 16a




Joe Covington

From: Joe Covington <joe.covington@scottky.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 2:21 PM

To: David Livingstion; ‘Ellison, Dwayne, Scott Co Assistant Superintendent of Operations';
Chad Wallace; Kelly Corman; ‘Rick H." ryan.pratt@scottky.gov; ‘Rob Jones'

Ce: Cam Culbertson; jared.hollon@scottky.gov; michaelhennigan@scottky.gov

Subject: FW: KY PSC Case No. 2022-00432

Attachments: 20230518 _PSC_ORDER hearing date.pdf

All

I wanted 1o share that the PSC has granted the Scott County Fiscal Court a hearing to oppose the proposed rate increase
in the Bluegrass Water Rate Case to be held on September 19, 2023~September 22, 2023, at 9 a.m. Eastern Daylight

Time, and continuing until called from the bench by the presiding officer, in the Richard Raff Hearing Room at the offices
of the Public Service Commission at 211 Sower Boulevard, Frankfort, Kentucky.

This is good news.

IPC

From: Cam Culbertson <camculbertson (D~
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 1:46 PM

To: Joe Covington <joe.covington@scottky.gov>
Subject: Fw: KY PSC Case No. 2022-00432

Joe Pat,

FYl - a hearing date was set in the Bluegrass Water case. See attached and below.

Cam

Cam Culbertson

198 East Washington Street
Georgetown, KY 40324
Phone: (502) 863-7872
Fax: (502) 863-7871

%

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

The information contained i this email and in any accompanying documents constitutes confidential information which
belongs to the transmitter.

This information is intended for the use of the recipient.?? If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately at the number listed above.

Fronu David Spenard <dspenard @strobobarklev.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 11:56 AM
To: cameron.culbertson®@scotiky.gov <cameron.culbertson@scottky.gov>; Randal Strobo

<tstrobo@strobobarkley.com>; ariel.miller (NG <aricl.milcr GRS

Subject: KY PSC Case No. 2022-00432

A hearing in this matter shall be held on September 19, 2023-September 22,2023, at 9 a.m. Eastern Daylight Time, and
continuing until called from the bench by the presiding officer, in the Richard Raff Hearing Room af the offices of the

14




Public Service Commission at 211 Sower Boulevard, Frankfort, Kentucky.

Good morning,

The Kentucky Public Service Commission has set the hearing dates in Case No. 2022-00432 (Order attached).

Best regards,

David Spenard

STROBO BARKLEY PLLC

730 West Main Street, Suite 202
Louisville, KY 40202

(502) 200-9751 - telephone
(502) 378-5395 - facsimile
dspenard@strobobarkley.com
www strobobarkley.com
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